Russell R. McMurry, P.E., Commissioner

One Georgia Center

600 West Peachtree NW
i Atlanta, GA 30308

(404) 631-1990 Main Office

Georgia Department of Transportation

August 4, 2025

Mr. Michael Fletcher, County Engineer
Lowndes County

327 North Ashley Street

Valdosta, GA 31601

SUBJECT:  PI# 0016272, Shiloh Road Resurfacing and Bridge Replacement
CID# IGTIA2101053
Construction Notice to Proceed

Mr. Fletcher:

This is a Notice to Proceed (NTP) for construction activities for the above noted project in
Lowndes County. This NTP applies to the work associated with the TIA agreement executed
between GDOT and Lowndes County dated March 10, 2021.

The Scruggs Company, Inc is the low bidder. The total construction (CST) budget for the project
is limited to the funding as shown in the TIA Agreement. The County will be responsible for any
project costs in excess of this amount. ltems reimbursed by TIA will be limited to items needed
to complete the scope of the TIA portion of the project.

Should you have any questions, or need additional information, please contact Brent Moseley at
912-530-4391 or by email at bmoseley@dot.ga.gov .

Sincerely,

Pt tlrt ran:

Kenneth Franks,
State TIA Administrator

KKF:BAM
Cc: Dan Bodycomb, TIA Program Manager

Tony Collins, TIA Construction Manager
Project File



